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September 20,, 1977 
1 - Mr. Mintz 

eg4Fasitonal Affiars 
Honorable Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 20510 .r-rnfrr: coca'‘ITI" 

Dear Senator Mathias: 	 3` 
This is to acknowledge req ipt by the PEI of your communication dated August 29, 1977, concerning the Freedom of Inform on-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request of Mr. Earol. eisberg. 

Please be advised, we have previously released documents to Mr. Weisberg pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of information-Privacy Acts. 
No other determination can be made in the documents either released or withheld concerning Mr. Weisberg's FOIPA request prior to an administrative appeal. 

Should Mr. Weisberg wish to file an .administrative-_, appeal, it mill be incumbent upon him to contact the Deputy Attorney General, United States Department of Juttice Washington, D. C. 20530, (Attention: Privacy Appeal-Denial of  

As you requested, your enclosure is being returned herewith. 

Your interest in this _matter is appreciated. ST-10b 	REC-79 
Sincmrely yours, /v 


